Box 475

NEIL H. WILLS
GEOLOGIST
Roswell, New Mexico

April 28, 1935

}I’Ixr. Fo JQ VeSely,
State 0il and Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New Mexicoe.

Dear sSir:

Your letter of April 19th and & copy of a letter of
April 16th from Nr. Wells to yourself concerns drilling
bond on the George Etz et al No. 1 State well 1n
36-205-28E., Eddy County, New Mexico.

I have tried to find you in Carlsbad several times
the past week but have been unsuccessful, which
accounts for the delay in answer to thls matter.

Mr. Etz is drilling the well in Section 36 on State
land on which title is not recored in Santa Fe due to
the fact that the lease 1ls in escrow pending completion

Phone 1099

of the well. I have nothing to do with the well, I merely
am acting as an assistant to Mr. Etz in the matter of handling

the office work attached to the drilling of the well.

Mr. Etz feels that the blanket bond of $10,000 that has as

its personal sureties George Etz and Grant Keyes should
cover the drilling of this well, but 1f this is not the
case and bond for $1660 is necessary he will be glad to
furnish same if it is sent to him.

The aforesaid well is now bottomed at 79 O' in gypsum at
which depth 1t will probably he abandoned. The necessary

abandoment forms will be sent you immediately when it

igs definitely decided whether to deepen a few more feet or

note.

Verg truly yours,

Copy:

E.H.Wells (;EZCC//XfiV%Qszéj
Neil H. Wills
Box 475
Rogwell, New Mexlco




April 8, 1935

Dr. B. H. Wells
State Geologist
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Deer Dr. Wells:

Enclosed is a copy of form SG-101 for the
Gecrge Etz ot al Well No. 1 which is being drilled
by Feil H. #W§lls., We sent Mr, Wills a fom of bond
%o cover the drilling of this well about a week ago,
which you undoubtedly remember.

Due to the fact Mr. Etz is the lessee of the
1and on which the above mentioned well 1s to be drilled
end Mr, Etz has & blanket bond in the amount of 10,000,
I should think the enclosed statment by Mr. Ktz whieh
1s attached to the form SC-101 would be satisfactery,
eand that it wuld be unmecessary for Mr. Wills to submit
a bond for this well, Personally, I think that this
arrangemsnt will be all right, however, if it does mot
meet with your approval I wish you would notify me to
that effect. )

Very truly yours,

vt

Encls. State 0il & Ges Inspector.






